From: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 4:20 PM EST

To: Christina Winn <cwinn@arlingtonva.us>

CC: Moore, Brian <brsmoore@amazon.com>; Kerr, Jill <jillkerr@amazon.com>
Subject: Invite list

Hi, Christina. Here are a few additional names we’d suggest. Some of these are currently in Tier 2 and we think they should be Tier 1. Some of these of new additions.
Thanks!

Expect following from our team to attend for your guest list: Andrea Fava, Brian Moore, Brian Huseman, Holly Sullivan, Ardine Williams.

Northern Virginia Community College
Freddie's Beach Bar (small business

representative) Business Community Freddie Lutz Owner freddiesbeachbar@verizon.net
Rosie Riveters Non-Profit Brittany Greet Executive Director brittany.greer@rosieriveters.com
STEM for Her Non-Profit Marian McKee Chair Chair@STEMforHer.or

Arlington Gay & Lesbian Alliance Non-Profit Bruce Hightower President info@agla.org

Coalition for Smarter Growth Non-Profit Stewart Schwartz Executive Director stewart@smartergrowth.net



